From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Cruse & Associates"

Subject: RE: Mitchel BL-16-00013

Date: Monday, November 28, 2016 9:10:00 AM
Attachments: BLA-16-00013 Mitchell SurveyReview.doc

Attached are comments on the survey from PW.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 9:06 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Mitchel BL-16-00013

What is the status of this application? The survey map was forwarded earlier.

Chuck

Charles A. Cruse, Jr. P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax

cruseandassoc@kvalley.com


mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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November 7, 2016

County Survey review of Boundary Line Adjustment 16-00014 (Mitchell)

Required Changes:

1. Sheets that show Game Farm Rd or Naneum Road., should include the road name, ownership (County R/W), width, and surfacing material.


2. Dimension the distance between the fenceline and the Property line at the NW corner of the property. 


3. Provide the document Number creating or referencing the existing 30’ access easement OR if none exist, and the easement is by prescription, please state such.

Suggested Changes (not required)


1. Land Corner Records should be created/referenced, OR reference ties to Section corners shown on the face of the Plat (RCW:58.09.060). This is going to start being enforced Jan 1, 2017. At this time, referencing a corner as “Ohare Pin” will be deemed insufficient, and a suggested alternative would be “Fnd 1-1/2” Alum Cap “Ohare -9606” GLO corners will need to include size, material, stamping details and reference ties, or a reference to a filed Land Corner Record.


2.  Lot Closure reports submitted with application. This is going to start being enforced Jan. 1, 2017.

Respectfully, 
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Justin Turnbull


County Surveyor

411 N. Ruby St., Suite #1
TEL
(509) 962-7523


Ellensburg, WA  98926
FAX
(509) 962-7663 
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